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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 
July 1, 2025 

 
 

To:   Casey Brannon, Supervisor, District I 
   Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
   Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
   Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
   Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
     County Engineer  

 
 

Re:  Discussion Item 
   Road Name for Road between Greenoak at 51 and Parkway East 
 
E-911 is beginning to get requests for addresses for the new road,  There has been discussion as to     
whether the road should be named Greenoak Lane or Reunion Parkway.  Before issuing addresses, it is 
requested that the Board decide if the road will remain Reunion Parkway or if there is a desire to change it 
to Greenoak Lane or another name. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
CASEY BRANNON          TREY BAXTER         GERALD STEEN        KARL M. BANKS      PAUL GRIFFIN 
       District One                  District Two                District Three                District Four           District Five 


